







# IMMIGRANTS GATEWAY TO RESOURCES

**COUNTY OF SAN MATEO** 

January, 2017

Welcome to the first edition of Immigrant's Gateway to Resources. This handbook provides a hard copy for users, while a more in-depth listing of services are available at www.hsa.smcgov.org/oisc and www.smc-connect.org. In addition to the agencies in this handbook, you can find information on many additional nonprofit agencies, government programs and community organizations online and with the ability to be translated into multiple languages.



hsa.smcgov.org/oisc ImmigrantServices@smcgov.org

## **CONTENTS**

EMERGENCY/CRISIS INTERVENTION
24 Hour emergency numbers
Core Service Agencies
Disaster Relief
Inmate and Post-Release Support 2
Victim Assistance
CHILDREN, TEENS, YOUTH & FAMILIES 3
Child Care/Referrals 3
Early Learning & Child Support 4
Resources for Parents and Families 5
Youth Activities & Programs
EDUCATION, ADULT SCHOOLS, AND ESL PROGRAMS
K-12 Resources
Adult Schools
Community Colleges
ESL, Civics, & GED Programs
Civics & Citizenship Classes
EMPLOYMENT & JOB TRAINING
Job Training & Vocational Programs
Employment Based Services
<b>FINANCIAL EDUCATION &amp; ASSISTANCE</b> 15
Financial Aid & Scholarships
Consumer Education
Financial Literacy
<b>FOOD PROGRAMS AND SHELTERS</b> 17
Food Distribution Sites and Food Pantries 17
Shelters
Emergency housing
For DomeStic Violence Survivors
For Mentally Disabled Adults
Runaway or Homeless Teens
Transitional Housing
HEALTH

Clinics18Dental Clinics19Youth Health Services20HoSpitals and Medical Centers21Mental Health Care22Health Insurance23
HOUSING RESOURCES 24
LGBTQ SERVICES.24Community Advocacy24Crisis Hotlines.24Support Groups25
LEGAL SERVICES25Criminal Law Services25Employment Legal Services25Family Law Services26Housing Legal Services26Immigration Services27Other Legal Services29Legal Service Referral Networks30
LIBRARY SERVICES30Libraries30Community College Libraries31
PARKS AND RECREATION INFORMATION 31
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFORMATION
COMMUNITY AND FAMILY RESOURCE CENTERS 34 Family Resource Centers 35 Community Centers 35 Cultural Clubs 36
TAXPAYER INFORMATION AND OFFICIAL RECORDS
TRANSLATION SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION

## **EMERGENCY/CRISIS INTERVENTION**

24 HOLLD	EMEDCENCY NUMBERS	

24 HOUR EMERGENCI NUMBERS
<b>California Youth Crisis Line</b>
<b>Child Protective Services</b> 800-632-4615, 650-595-7922 Accepts reports about children age 17 or under who may be in danger due to abuse, abandonment, or exploitation.
<b>Community Overcoming Relationship Abuse 800-300-1080</b> Provides crisis intervention, counseling and civil legal services for victims of domestic violence
Parent Support Line
StarVista Crisis Intervention and Suicide Prevention Center
Your House South
CORE SERVICE AGENCIES
NORTH
<b>Daly City Community Service Center</b> 650-991-8007 350- 90th St. 18t Floor, Daly City CA 94015
Core Service Agency serving Broadmoor, Colma and Daly City  Youth Service Bureaus of YMCA
CENTRAL
<b>Samaritan House</b>
COAST
Coastside Hope
<b>Pacifica Resource Center</b>
Puente de la Costa Sur 650-879-1691

620 North St. Pescadero CA 94060 Core Service Agency serving La Honda, Loma Mar, Pescadero and San Gregorio SOUTH El Concilio Emergency Services Partnership ...... 650-330-7432 2396 University Ave. East Palo Alto 94303 Core Service Agency serving East Palo Alto and Menlo Park Fair Oaks Community Center ...... 650-780-7500 2600 Middlefield Road, Redwood City CA 94063 Core Service Agency serving Atherton, North Fair Oaks, Portola Valley, Redwood City, Redwood Shores and Woodside. ASSISTANCE ANYWHERE 409 S. Spruce Ave. South San Francisco CA 94080 50 North B St. San Mateo CA 94401 **DISASTER RELIEF** Red Cross 1710 Trousdale Drive, Burlingame CA 94010 David Lewis Community Reentry Center ....... 650-853-3120 2227 University Ave. East Pal Alto CA 943003 

## INMATE AND POST-RELEASE SUPPORT

550 Quarry Road San Carlos CA 94070

Provides Social services to help stabilize clients who have just been released from jail.

## Service League of San Mateo County

727 Middlefield Road, Redwood City CA 94063

Provides a variety of services to inmates of the county jail, persons released from jail and their families.

## VICTIM ASSISTANCE

400 County Center, DA's Office, 3rd Floor, Redwood City CA 94063 1050 Mission Road, DA's Office, South San Francisco CA 94080 Provides general emergency and ongoing assistance for victims of violent crimes.

## CHILDREN, TEENS, YOUTH & FAMILIES

## **CHILD CARE/REFERRALS**

San Mateo Co	unty Family	Child Care	<b>Providers</b>	Inc.
--------------	-------------	------------	------------------	------

#### **NORTH**

#### California Child Care Resources & Referral Network

A network that supports and promotes child care resource and referral services in California.

#### **CENTRAI**

#### **Palcare**

945 California Drive, Burlingame CA 94010

Child care facility that strives to fill the gap in quality, affordable child care for families with non-traditional and changing work schedules.

#### **Peninsula Family Service**

24 Second Ave. San Mateo CA 94401

Services include child development and education programs, as well as subsidized child care in numerous day care homes.

#### COAST

## Coastside Child Development Center

565 Redondo Beach Road, Half Moon Bay CA 94019

Provides child care and education for children age 2 months to 5 years. Formerly known as Coastside Infant/Toddler Center.

## Coastside Children's Programs (CCP) - Admin Office

494 Miramontes Ave. Half Moon Bay CA 94019

Administers child care and provides educational, recreational and skill-building activities through before-and after-school programs, preschool, as well as activities during the summer.

#### **SOUTH**

## Child Care Coordinating Council of San Mateo County (4Cs)

330 Twin Dophin Drive Ste. 119, Redwood City CA 94065 Quality care for infants, preschoolers, and for school age children

## **Palo Alto Community Childcare**

3990 Ventura Court, Palo Alto CA 94306

4 Children Te	ens. Youth & Families

Chil	ldren, Teens, Youth & Families
	Provides child care for children age 2 months to 11 years
	<b>Sequoia Children's Center</b> www.sequoiachildren.org
EA	RLY LEARNING & CHILD SUPPORT
	NORTH
	<b>Brisbane Recreation Department</b>
	Kinship Support Network – Edgewood Center for Children and Families
	www.cakinship.org
	CENTRAL
	Community Gatepath of Northern California -
	Center for Children and Families  www.gatepath.org
	<b>First 5 San Mateo County</b> www.first5.smcgov.org
	Institute for Human Social Development (IHSD) – Early Head Start, Head Start, State Preschool and/or IHSD
	www.ihsdinc.org Early start: <b>650-368-1728 ext</b>
	155 Bovet Road Ste. 300, San Mateo CA 94402 Offers a child and family development program for low-income familie to serve children from 0-5 years of age and pregnant mothers.
	Doningula Family Corvigo

## Peninsula Family Service

24 Second Ave. San Mateo CA 94401

Services include child development and education programs, as well as subsidized child care in numerous day care homes.

## **SOUTH**

## Sequoia Children's Center

<b>1</b>	
www.sequoiachildren.org	

1234 Brewster Ave. Redwood City CA 94061 Offers child care and early education for infants through preschool, age 2 months - 6 years.

#### **RES**

ESOURCES FOR PARENTS AND FAMILIES
Mid-Peninsula Parents of Multiples
www.mppom.org
<b>San Mateo County Health System The Parent Project</b> www.smchealth.org/parentproject
NORTH
<b>Bayshore Family Resource Center</b>
Kinship Support Network – Edgewood
Center for Children and Families  www.cakinship.org
Our Second Home Family Support Center
www.oursecondhome.org
South San Francisco Adult Education
www.ssfusd.org
<b>South San Francisco Mothers Club</b> www.ssfmothersclub.org Provides support, information and friendship to parents in the community, and holds monthly meetings, play groups and social events.
CENTRAL
Family Resource Center at Community Gatepath www.gatepath.org/Family-Resource-Center
Jewish Family and Children's Services - Parents Place

San Mateo County Health System Family Health Services

2000 Alameda de Las Pulgas #200, San Mateo CA94403 Family support services for pregnant and parenting women, men and their families, including education and linkages to community resources. **StarVista - Parent Support Line . . . . . 888-220-7575, 650-579-0359** 610 Elm Street Street Ste. 212, San Carlos CA 94070 Our Parent Support Line is a 24-hour free service where parents can explore feelings and concerns, vent frustrations, clarify problems, get referrals or just talk. **SOUTH** 410 Ivy Drive, Menlo Park CA 94025 Offers many services and resources for families, such as activities. counseling, and information on applications for health care, cash assistance, and CalFresh Children's Health Council 650 Clark Way, Palo Alto CA 94304 A multidisciplinary diagnostic and treatment center for children with emotional problems, learning disabilities or other neurologic problems. Fair Oaks Family Resource Center ...... 650-482-5926 2950 Fair Oaks Ave. Redwood City CA 94063 Offers many services and resources for families, such as activities. counseling, and information on applications for health care, cash assistance, and CalFresh 414 Fourth Ave. Redwood City CA 94063 Provides parent education and participation in the preschool education of their children for low-income families. 415 Ivy Drive P14, Menlo Park CA 94025 1070 Beech Street, East Palo Alto CA 94303 414 Fourth Ave. Redwood City CA 94063 Hoover School Family Resource Center .......... 650-482-5925 701 Charter Street, Redwood City CA 94063 Offers many services and resources for families, such as activities. counseling and information on applications for health care, cash assistance, and CalFresh Jewish Family and Children's Services - Parents Place 200 Channing Ave. Palo Alto CA 94301 Offers playgroups for parents and children to attend together, as well as

a wide variety of parenting classes and workshops. 2521 Goodwin Ave. Redwood City CA 94061 Offers many services and resources for families, such as activities, counseling and information on applications for health care, cash assistance, and CalFresh **Parents Helping Parents** 1400 Parkmoor Ave. Ste. 100, San Jose CA 95126 Sequoia Teen Resource and Health Clinic 1201 Brewster Ave. Redwood City CA 94062 Offers many services and resources for families, such as activities, counseling and information on applications for health care, cash assistance, and CalFresh. Taft Family Resource Center ................................. 650-569-3868 903 10th Ave. Redwood City CA 94063 Offers many services and resources for families, such as activities, counseling and information on applications for health care, cash assistance, and CalFresh. YOUTH ACTIVITIES & PROGRAMS **American Youth Soccer Organization** www.avso.org Provides quality soccer programs that enrich children's lives. **NORTH** Boys and Girls Club of San Mateo County - South San Francisco 201 W Orange Ave. South San Francisco CA 94080 Boys and Girls Club of the Peninsula - South San Francisco Boys and Girls Club 201 W Orange Ave. South San Francisco CA 94080 Brisbane Recreation Department 415-508-2144 50 Park Place, Brisbane CA 94005 Provides educational, social, and recreational opportunities are offered which include: homework assistance, arts & crafts, indoor/outdoor games, and more! 931 San Bruno Ave. Ste. 1, San Bruno, CA 94066 (entrance at Ste. 2) Edgewood's drop in centers are peer-led safe spaces providing free re-

Health Initiatives for Youth (Hi-Fy)......415-274-1970 235 Montgomery Street Ste. 430, San Francisco CA 94104 Offers health workshops for youth

sources and basic needs for 18-25 year olds. M-F, 3-8 pm.

school.

## South San Francisco Public Library-Community Learning 520 Tamarck Lane. South San Francisco CA 94080 Offers English language fluency, native language literacy, computer competency, work-related capacity and parenting skills. Children receive assistance with their homework and are engaged with creative learning activities. **CENTRAL Boy Scouts of America - Pacific Skyline Council** 1150 Chess Drive, Foster City CA 94404 For boys age 7-17, girls age 14-20 **Junior Statesmen Foundation** 800 S. Claremont Street #202, San Mateo CA 94402 Mid-Peninsula Boys and Girls Club - San Mateo Clubhouse 200 North Quebec Street, San Mateo CA 94401 Provides youth with homework assistance, computer education and classes in drug, alcohol and sex prevention. Nothing but Hoops 1881 Rollins Road, Burlingame CA 94010 Offers basketball clinics for boys and girls age 3 1/2-18. YMCA of San Francisco – Camp Jones Gulch 1877 S. Grant Street, San Mateo CA 94402 Youth Leadership Institute (YLI) www.yli.org.......408-805-0553 1670 South Amphlett Blvd. Ste. 250, San Mateo CA 94402 COAST Boys and Girls Club of the Coastside 600 Church Street, Half Moon Bay CA 94019 Boys and Girls Club of San Mateo County - Pacifica www.theclubs.org 650-355-1334 955 Yosemite Dr, Pacifica CA 94044 **SOUTH** Bayshore Christian Ministries......650-327-9941 1001 Beech Street, East Palo Alto 94303. Provides academic support (KidSmart for grades 1-5), spiritual mentoring and life skills to youth in elementary, middle school and high

Boys and Girls Club of the Peninsula - Mervin G. Morris Branch

www.bgcp.org
1109 Hilton Street, Redwood City CA 94063 <b>Boys and Girls Club of the Peninsula –</b>
Center for a New Generation
www.aggbgc.org/center-for-a-new-generation650-646-6140 401 Pierce Road, Menlo Park CA 94025
Boys and Girls Club of the Peninsula – McNeil Family Clubhouse
www.bgcp.org
401 Pierce Road, Menlo Park CA 94025
Boys and Girls Club of the Peninsula –
Moldaw-Zaffaroni Clubhouse www.bgcp.org
401 Pierce Road, Menlo Park CA 94025
Edgewood Drop in Center 415-680-0944
604 Price Avenue, Suite B, Redwood City, CA 94603
Edgewood's drop in centers are peer-led safe spaces providing free resources and basic needs for 18-25 year olds. M-F 3-8 pm.
Riekes Center for Human Enhancement
www.riekes.org
Offers programs in athletics, creative arts, and nature studies.
YMCA of Silicon Valley – East Palo Alto Family YMCA
www.ymcasv.org
YMCA of Silicon Valley - Page Mill Branch
www.www.ymcasv.org
Youth Community Service
www.youthcommunityservice.org
763 Green Street, East Palo Alt CA 94303 Helps builds life skills and leadership through meaningful service
learning experiences that encourage youth to make purposeful school
and life choices
EDUCATION, ADULT SCHOOLS, AND ESL PROGRAMS
K-12 RESOURCES
NORTH
<b>Boys and Girls Hope San Francisco Bay Area</b> www.bhghsf.org
League of United Latin American Citizens (LULCA)
- National Educational Service Centers, Inc.
www.lnesc.org

,
<b>Teen-Age Parent Program (TAPP)</b>
CENTRAL
Homework Central  www.homework-central.org
SOUTH
San Mateo County Office of Education – Instructional Services Division, Child, Youth and Family Services www.smcoe.k12.ca.us
San Mateo County Office of Education – Student Services Division, Community School – South www.smcoe.k12.ca.us
<b>Teen-Age Parent Program (TAPP)</b>
ADULT SCHOOLS
Jefferson Union High School District - Adult Education Division www.juhsd.net
www.smace.org
Sequoia Union High School District - Sequoia Adult School www.adultschool.seq.org
- Adult Education Program  www.ssfusd.org
COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Cañada College www.canadacollege.edu
College of San Mateo www.collegeofsanmateo.edu
Foothill Community College

,	Ü
www.foothill.edu	650-949-7777
Skyline College www.skylinecollege.edu	650-738-4100
ESL, CIVICS, & GED PROGRAMS	
For a full list of ESL Programs, hours and Locations, please visit hsa.smcgov.org/oisc	:
NORTH	
<b>Bayshore Community Learning Center</b> 450 Martin Street, Daly City CA 94014	650-991-5757
General Pershing Preschool 631 Hanover Street, Daly City CA 94014	
<b>Jefferson Adult School</b> 699 Serramonte Blvd. #111, Daly City CA 94015	650-550-7890
Our Second Home Family Support Center	650-301-3300
<b>Project Read - North San Mateo County</b>	650-829-3871
South San Francisco Public Library-Community Le	-
<b>Center</b> 520 Tamarck Lane, South San Francisco CA 94080	650-877-8540
<b>South San Francisco Adult Education Program</b> 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080	650-877-8844
<b>War Memorial Community Center</b> 6655 Mission Street, Daly City CA 94014	650-991-8086
CENTRAL	
College of San Mateo 1700 W. Hillsdale Blvd. San Mateo CA 94402	
<b>First Baptist Church</b>	
<b>San Mateo Adult School</b>	650-558-2100
<b>Skyline College</b> 3300 College Drive, San Bruno CA 94066	650-738-4100
<b>St. Luke's Church</b> 1111 Beach Park Blvd. Foster City CA	.650-357-1630
COAST	
<b>Coastside Hope</b> 99 Ave. Alhambra, El Granada CA 94018	650-726-9071
SOUTH	
Cañada College	650-306-3100

4200 Farm Hill Blvd. Redwood City CA 94061	
Catholic Worker English Language Program 822 Heller Street, Redwood City CA	. 650-366-8315
<b>Greendell School</b> 4120 Middlefield Road, Palo Alto CA 94303	. 650-494-2326
<b>Job Train</b> 1200 O'Brien Drive, Menlo Park CA 94025	
<b>Language Pacifica</b> 585 Glenwood Ave. Menlo Park CA 94025	
<b>Palo Alto Adult School</b> 50 Embarcadero Road, Palo Alto CA 94301	
<b>Palo Alto High School</b> 50 Embarcadero Road, Palo Alto CA 94301	650-329-3752
<b>Project Read - Menlo Park</b>	650-330-2525
<b>Project Read - Redwood City</b>	. 650-780-7077
<b>Rosalee Rendu Center (EPA)</b> 1760 Bay Road #24, East Palo Alto CA 94303	. 650-473-9522
<b>Sequoia Adult School</b> 3247 Middlefield Road, Menlo Park CA 94025	650-306-8866
CIVICS & CITIZENSHIP CLASSES	
NORTH	
<b>Jefferson Adult School</b> 699 Serramonte Blvd. #111, Daly City CA 94015	. 650-550-7890
Jefferson Adult School	
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080  South San Francisco Public Library-Community Le	. 650-877-8844 earning
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080	. 650-877-8844 earning
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080  South San Francisco Public Library-Community Lo	. 650-877-8844 earning
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080  South San Francisco Public Library-Community Locenter 520 Tamarck Lane, South San Francisco CA 94080	650-877-8844 earning 650-877-8540
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080 South San Francisco Public Library-Community Locenter 520 Tamarck Lane, South San Francisco CA 94080 CENTRAL San Mateo Adult School	650-877-8844 earning 650-877-8540
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080  South San Francisco Public Library-Community Le Center 520 Tamarck Lane, South San Francisco CA 94080  CENTRAL  San Mateo Adult School 789 E. Poplar Ave. San Mateo CA 94401	650-877-8844 earning 650-877-8540
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080 South San Francisco Public Library-Community Locenter 520 Tamarck Lane, South San Francisco CA 94080  CENTRAL San Mateo Adult School 789 E. Poplar Ave. San Mateo CA 94401  COAST Coastside Hope	earning . 650-877-8540 . 650-558-2100
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080 South San Francisco Public Library-Community Le Center 520 Tamarck Lane, South San Francisco CA 94080  CENTRAL San Mateo Adult School 789 E. Poplar Ave. San Mateo CA 94401  COAST Coastside Hope 99 Ave. Alhambra, El Granada CA 94018  Puente de la Costa Sur	earning . 650-877-8540 . 650-558-2100
South San Francisco Adult Education Program 825 Southwood Drive, South San Francisco CA 94080 South San Francisco Public Library-Community Locenter 520 Tamarck Lane, South San Francisco CA 94080  CENTRAL San Mateo Adult School 789 E. Poplar Ave. San Mateo CA 94401  COAST Coastside Hope 99 Ave. Alhambra, El Granada CA 94018  Puente de la Costa Sur 620 North Street, Pescadero CA 94060	650-877-8844 earning 650-877-8540 650-558-2100 650-726-9071 650-879-1691

## **EMPLOYMENT & JOB TRAINING**

#### **JOB TRAINING & VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS**

#### **ALL COUNTY**

## Goodwill Industries of San Francisco, San Mateo, and Marin Counties, Inc.

Vocational rehabilitation for disabled and disadvantages adults.

#### **HSA** - **Jobs for Youth**

Finds employment for young people Age 14-21.

#### Phase2Careers

www.phase2careers.org

Assist older adult workers with help in finding new job and career opportunities through job search workshops and employer panels. networking mixers and job fairs, career assessment, and small business workshops.

#### **HSA - Vocational Rehabilitation Services**

www.hsa.smcgov.org/vocational-rehabilitation-services Serves County residents with disabilities and other barriers to employment, creating pathways towards self-sufficiency through vocational counseling and assessment, case management, job training and job placement.

#### **NORTH**

## Jefferson Union High School District Adult Education

699 Serramonte Blvd. Ste. 100, Daly City CA 94015

Offers Advanced CNA training and continuing CNA education and Hospitality-ServSafe Certification.

PeninsulaWorks Daly City ...... 650-581-0071 295 89th Street Ste. 308, Daly City CA 94015

#### CENTRAL

## Peninsula Family Service - Second Career Employment Program www.peninsulafamilyservice.org

24 Second Ave. San Mateo CA 94401

Prepares participants for today's competitive job market through mock-interviews, vocational counseling, goal planning, resume workshops, paid internships, on-the-job-training, and employment referrals.

#### Samaritan House Worker Resource Center

www.samaritanhousesanmateo.org 650-344-1651 400 E.5th Ave. San Mateo CA 94401

Provides a meeting place for day workers and employers.

1777 Borel Place Ste. 500, San Mateo CA 94402

## SOUTH

SOUTH
Cañada College, Career and Counseling Center www.canadacollege.edu
Day Worker Program, North Fair Oaks Multicultural Institute www.mionline.org
JobTrain - Job Training and Placement Program www.jobtrainworks.org
Mountain View - Los Altos Adult Education  www.mvla.net
<b>PeninsulaWorks Menlo Park</b>
EMPLOYMENT BASED SERVICES
California State Employment Development Department (EDD) – San Mateo County Office www.edd.ca.gov
NORTH
Chinese Newcomers Service Center www.chinesenewcomers.org
HSA – Job Information Centers, Daly City www.hsa.smcgov.org/job-information-centers
Maintenance Training Corporation (MAINTRAIN)  www.maintrain.org

English-speaking adults.

## South San Francisco Public Library – **Community Learning Center**

520 Tamarack Lane, South San Francisco CA 94080

Offers resume coaching and job application assistance.

## **Upwardly Global**

582 Market Street, San Francisco CA 94104

Helps work-authorized, skilled immigrants rebuild their professional careers in the U.S.

#### CENTRAL

#### **HSA - Job Information Centers, Belmont**

www.hsa.smcgov.org/job-information-centers ......... 650-802-6470 400 Harbor Blvd. Building B, Belmont CA 94002

Provide employment-assistance services free of charge to all members of the public. Also host recruitment events for employers.

#### SOUTH

## **El Concilio Emergency Services Partnership**

1836 Bay Road, East Palo Alto CA 94303

## **HSA - Job Information Centers, Redwood City**

2500 Middlefield Road, Redwood City CA 94063

Provide employment-assistance services free of charge to all members of the public. Also host recruitment events for employers.

#### Renaissance Mid-Peninsula

1848 Bay Road, East Palo Alto CA 94303

Trains and supports entrepreneurs with limited access to resources with training conducted in English and Spanish.

## FINANCIAL EDUCATION & ASSISTANCE

#### FINANCIAL AID & SCHOLARSHIPS

#### E4FC

www.e4fc.org

Offers information and support to empower undocumented youth to achieve educational and career goals.

## **Opportunity Fund**

## San Mateo County Community Colleges Foundation

3401 CSM Drive, San Mateo CA 94402

The Foundation raises money that funds student scholarships and school programs to ensure that quality, affordable higher education is available to every member of our community.

## **Sequoia Adult School Scholars Foundation**

Empowers low income adults by providing them with financial support, tutoring, and other assistance so they can continue their education.

#### CONSUMER EDUCATION

## **Consumer Credit Counseling Service**

595 Market Street 15th Fl., San Francisco CA 94105

Counseling on alternatives for family money management, debt liquidation, budget planning and the use of credit.

#### **Mission Asset Fund**

Provides financial education classes and establishes lending circles and offers no-interest loans for citizenship and DACA.

#### **Opportunity Fund**

11 W. Saint John Street #800, San Jose CA 95113

Offers the Individual Development Account (IDA) savings program and the Small Business Loans program which makes loans to low-income entrepreneurs who cannot qualify for a traditional bank loan.

## 

24 Second Ave. San Mateo CA 94401

Helps low-income individuals maintain self-sufficiency by providing financial management workshops.

#### FINANCIAL LITERACY

#### NORTH

## **Consumer Credit Counseling Service**

595 Market Street 15th Fl., San Francisco CA 94105

Counseling on alternatives for family money management, debt liquidation, budget planning and the use of credit.

## **CENTRAL**

## **Peninsula Family Service**

Helps low-income individuals maintain self-sufficiency by providing small loans for automobile purchases.

#### Samaritan House

4031 Pacific Blvd. San Mateo CA 94403

#### **Sparkpoint - Skyline College**

3300 College Drive Building 1, Room 1-214, San Bruno CA 94066 Helps families and individuals working to achieve financial self-sufficiency and provides financial education workshops, career services, and more.

#### **SOUTH**

## **EPA Can-Do, East Palo Alto Community Alliance** and Neighborhood Development Org.

www.epacando.org

2369 University Ave. East Palo Alto CA 94303

Provides home buyer educational workshops, credit/budget workshop, financial literacy workshops, credit, default counseling and more.

#### Sparkpoint - Canada College

4200 Farm Hill Blvd. Redwood City CA 94061

Helps families and individuals working to achieve financial self-sufficiency and provides financial education workshops, career services, and

## Sparkpoint - Taft Community School Family Resource Center www.sparkpointcenters.org/redwood-city..................650-482-2847 903 Tenth Ave. Redwood City CA 94063

Helps families and individuals working to achieve financial self-sufficiency and provides financial education workshops, career services, and more.

## FOOD PROGRAMS AND SHELTERS

## FOOD DISTRIBUTION SITES AND FOOD PANTRIES

For a full list of food distribution sites, hours and locations, please visit hsa.smcgov.org/oisc

#### Food Connection Hotline

Offers referrals to food pantries and produce distributions and CalFresh screening and application assistance. Serves entire County. Food hotline hours: M-F 8 am. to 5 pm.

#### SHELTERS

Call one of your local core agencies to receive a referral to an emergency shelter with availability

#### **EMERGENCY HOUSING**

## **Home and Hope**

1720 El Camino Real #7, Burlingame CA 94010

LifeMoves www.lifemoves.org	
<b>Project WeHOPE</b> www.projectwehope.org	
<b>Safe Harbor Shelter</b> www.samaritanhousesanmateo.org	
St. Vincent de Paul Society  www.svdpsm.org	
FOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SURVIVORS	
Community Overcoming Relationship Abuse  www.corasupport.org	
FOR MENTALLY DISABLED ADULTS	
<b>Spring Street Shelter</b>	
RUNAWAY OR HOMELESS TEENS	
<b>Catholic Worker House</b>	
<b>New Creation Home Ministries</b>	
<b>StarVista – Daybreak</b>	
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING	
LifeMoves www.lifemoves.org 650-685-5880 181 Constitution Drive, Menlo Park CA 94025	
HEALTH	
CLINICS	
NORTH	
RotaCare Bay Area, Inc Seton Medical Center Clinic	

<b>San Mateo Medical Center., Daly City Clinic 650-301-8600</b> 380 90th Street, Daly City CA 94015
CENTRAL
<b>El Concilio of San Mateo County</b>
Samaritan House – San Mateo Free Medical Clinic
COAST
RotaCare Bay Area, Inc Coastside ClinicArbor Free Clinic
225 S. Cabrillo Hwy. #100-A, Half Moon Bay CA 94019
<b>San Mateo Medical Center., Coastside Clinic</b> 650-573-3941 225 S. Cabrillo Hwy. #100-A, Half Moon Bay CA 94019
SOUTH
<b>Arbor Free Clinic</b>
<b>Mayview Community Health Center</b>
Project WeHOPE - Warming Shelter in East Palo Alto
Shelter: <b>650-462-1131</b> General Info: <b>650-330-8000</b>
1854 Bay Road, East Palo Alto CA 94303
<b>Ravenswood Family Health Center</b>
Samaritan House – Redwood City Free Medical Clinic
<b>San Mateo Medical Center, Willow Clinic</b>
<b>San Mateo Medical Center, Fair Oaks Clinic 650-364-6010</b> 2710 Middlefield Road, Redwood City CA 94063
San Mateo Medical Center, Belle Have Community Health
<b>Clinic</b>
San Mateo County Health System - Mobile Clinic 650-573-2786
DENTAL CLINICS
NORTH  UCCE Cabacl of Doubleton, Clinical Compiess 415, 476, 5014
<b>UCSF - School of Dentistry, Clinical Services</b> 415-476-5814 707 Parnassus Ave. San Francisco CA 94143
University of the Pacific (UOP) - Dental Clinic 415-929-6501

2155 Webster Street, San Francisco CA 94115
CENTRAL
<b>Apple Tree Dental</b> 650-727-3480 430 N. El Camino Real, San Mateo CA 94401
<b>Dental Coalition of San Mateo County</b>
<b>Samaritan House – San Mateo Free Medical Clinic 650-578-0400</b> 19 W. 39th Ave. San Mateo 94403
COAST
<b>San Mateo Medical Center., Coastside Clinic 650-573-3941</b> 225 S. Cabrillo Hwy. #100-A, Half Moon Bay CA 94019
<b>Sonrisas Community Dental Center</b>
SOUTH
<b>Foothill College Dental Hygiene Clinic</b>
Mid-Peninsula Dental Health Foundation 650-328-2242 220 Main Street #208-A, Los Altos CA 94022
<b>San Mateo County Dental Society - Referral Service650-637-1121</b> 240-A Twin Dolphin Drive, Redwood City CA 94065
<b>San Mateo Medical Center Dental Clinic</b>
<b>Tooth Mobile</b>
YOUTH HEALTH SERVICES
NORTH
<b>Children's Vision First</b>
<b>Edgewood Center for Children and Families 650-832-6722</b> 170 South Spruce Ave. Ste. #200, South San Francisco CA 94080
San Mateo Medical Center., Daly City Youth Health Center
UCSF – Primary Care Pediatrics PracticeGeneral: 415-353-2000
Emergency: <b>415-353-2680</b> 400 Parnassus Ave. 2nd Floor, San Francisco CA 94143
CENTRAL
<b>BHRS, Youth Services Center Unit</b>

<b>Family Health Services., Child health Service., Child Health and Disability Prevention Program (CHDP) 650-573-2877</b> 2000 Alameda de las Pulgas Ste. 200, San Mateo CA 94403
Family Health Services., Public Health Nutrition., Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Program 650-573-2168 477 9th Ave. Ste 110, San Mateo CA 94402
<b>San Mateo Medical Center Pediatrics Main Campus 650-573-3602</b> 222 West 39th Ave, San Mateo CA 94403
SOUTH
<b>Children's Health Council</b> 650-326-5530 650 Clark Way, Palo Alto CA 94304
San Mateo Medical Center Sequoia Teen Wellness Center
200 James Ave, Redwood City CA 94062
SMC Health System - California Children Services (CCS)
Stanford University Medical Center – Lucile Packard Children's
Hospital
725 Welch Road, Palo Alto CA 94304
HOSPITALS AND MEDICAL CENTERS
NORTH
Kaiser Permanente Medical Center
www.kp.org
Seton Medical Center
www.setonmedicalcenter.org
UCSF - Medical Center
www.ucsfhealth.org
CENTRAL
Mills-Peninsula Health Services – Mills-
Peninsula Medical Center
www.mills-peninsula.org
San Mateo Medical Center
www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
222 W. 39th Ave, San Mateo CA 94403
San Mateo Medical Center Primary Care Main Campus www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org 650-573-3702 222 W. 39th Ave, San Mateo CA 94403

#### COAST

<b>Seton Medical Center - Coastside</b> www.setonmedicalcentercoastside.org 600 Marine Blvd. Moss Beach CA 94038	650-563-7100
SOUTH	
<b>Sequoia Hospital</b> www.sequoiahospital.org170- Alameda de las Pulgas, Redwood City 94062	
Stanford Hospital and Clinics www.stanfordhospital.com	650-723-4000
Stanford University Medical Center – Lucil Packard Children's Hospital	
Sequoia Hospital www.sequoiahospital.org	2 650-723-4000 le

#### **MENTAL HEALTH CARE**

## Family Assertive Support Team (FAST)

725 Welch Road, Palo Alto CA 94304

FAST Team is an in-home outreach service that offers assessment, consultation, and support services to adults (age 18+) experiencing a severe mental health problem and their designated family members. (9 am-9 pm Spanish and Mandarin language capacity)

#### **NORTH**

## **Edgewood Center for Children and Families**

www.cakinship.org 650-832-6722 170 South Spruce Ave. Ste. #200, South San Francisco CA 94080 Residential and day treatment program for severely behaviorally and emotionally disturbed children age 6-25

#### CENTRAL

## Mills-Peninsula Health Services - Behavioral Health Services www.mphs.org/behavioralhealth......650-696-4666 100 S. San Mateo Drive, San Mateo CA 94401

Inpatient and outpatient programs for adolescents, adults and the elderly.

## SMC Health System - Behavioral Health and Recovery Services 225 37th Ave, San Mateo CA 94403

Provides information, assessment, referrals and treatment for mental health and substance use services.

## One Life Counseling

www.onelifecounselingcenter.com......605-394-5155 1350 Walnut Street, San Carlos CA 94070

Provides individual, group, and family counseling that is affordable and accessible for all age groups.

## SOUTH

Caminar

www.caminar.org
community medication clinic.
Children's Health Council
www.chconline.org
Mental Health Association of San Mateo County www.mhasmc.org
Mental Research Institute (MRI)
www.mri.org
<b>Sequoia Hospital - Psychiatric Services</b> www.sequoiahospital.org
HEALTH INSURANCE
Access for Infants and Mothers (AIM) Program www.aim.ca.gov
Covered California
www.coveredca.com
Health Plan of San Mateo smcchi.org
HICAP, the Medicare Counseling Program800-434-0222 1710 South Amphlett Blvd. #100, San Mateo CA 94402 Free Medicare counseling. Assists seniors with Medicare billing, filing of claims and questions about supplemental and presciption drug plans.
HSA Health Insurance Call Center
www.smchsa.org

## San Mateo County Health Coverage Unit

Enrollment application assistance with public health covergae programs such as Medi-Cal, Covered California, Access and Care for Everyone (ACE), and Helathy Kids. Residents can also apply directly online for Medi-Cal and Covered California.

## HOUSING RESOURCES

## **Project Sentinel** 626 Jefferson Ave. #6, Redwood City 94063. Offers education, counseling, investigations and legal referrals to persons who believe they have experienced housing discrimination. San Mateo County Department of Housing -**Housing and Community Development** www.smchousing.org ...... 650-802-5050 264 Harbor Blvd. Bldg. A, Belmont CA 94002 Provides low-interest loans for the rehabilitation of residential property and assistance to first-time home buyers. HIP Housing (Human Investment Project) 364 South Railroad Ave. San Mateo CA 94401 Homesharing program that matches persons with a home or apartment to share with those seeking housing. Also provides case management and supportive services to motivated parents to achieve self-reliance. MidPen Housing Corporation www.midpen-housing.org ...... 650-356-2900 303 Vintage Park Drive #250, Foster City CA 94404 Manages and develops low-income subsidized housing San Mateo County Department of Housing, Housing 346 Harbor Blvd. Bldg. A, Belmont CA 94002 Administers the federal subsidy program county-wide through a variety of assistance programs. **LGBTQ SERVICES** COMMUNITY ADVOCACY

## **LGBTQ Commission of San Mateo County**

Provides online resources, policy advocacy, and educational events.

#### CRISIS HOTLINES

## **GLBT National Help Center**

Peer support and local resources.

Crisis and suicide intervention for adults and youth. Available 24/7. SUPPORT GROUPS Gelaam (Gente Latino de Ambiente)......650-762-5428 419 Burlingame Ave. Ste. N. Burlingame CA 94010 Provides a welcoming environment for LGBTQ Latinos, their families and friends. **LGBTQ Senior Peer Counseling Program** 24 2nd Avenue San Mateo, CA 94401 Peninsula Family Services provides weekly visits to LGBTQ older adults to manage life changes. Sage LGBT Elder Hotline ......1-888-234-SAGE Sage@GLBThotline.org Monday to Friday 1 PM to 9 PM; Saturday 9 AM to 2 PM Peer counseling, information and local resources. **Project Outlet** 643 Pair Island Road Suite 301 Redwood City. CA 94063 Adolescent Counseling Services that provides counseling, peer support groups, and social events for LGBTQ Youth ages 10-25, as well as educational presentations and consultation on LGBTQIA+ youth issues. **LEGAL SERVICES CRIMINAL LAW SERVICES** Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice 40 Boardman Pl, San Francisco CA 94103 San Mateo County Bar Association - Private Defender Program www.smcba.org......650-298-4000 333 Bradford Street #200, Redwood City CA 94063 Arranges legal representation for indigents charged in criminal cases, minors subject to proceedings in juvenile court and persons subject to mental commitments proceedings. **Stanford Community Law Clinic** www.law.stanford.edu/community-law-clinic 650-725-9200 2117 University Ave a, East Palo Alto, CA 94303 **EMPLOYMENT LEGAL SERVICES NORTH Equal Right Advocates** ...... Advice Line: **800-839-4372** 

1170 Market Street Ste 700, San Francisco CA 94102

#### Instituto Laboral de la Raza

2947 16th Street, San Francisco CA 94103

Provides legal counseling, referrals and representation for hispanic workers in areas of employment, unemployment, wage claims, worker's compensation referrals, and labor-related problems.

## La Raza Centro Legal

474 Valencia Street #295, San Francisco CA 94103

Provides bilingual services in the areas of immigration law, fair housing, workers' rights and senior law.

## Legal Aid Society of San Francisco – Employment Law Center

180 Montgomery Street, San Francisco CA 94104

Provides information, advocacy, counseling and legal services on employment-related issues to low-income individuals.

#### SOUTH

#### **Stanford Community Law Clinic**

www.law.stanford.edu/community-law-clinic........... 650-725-9200

2117 University Ave. Ste. A, East Palo Alto CA 94303

Represents low-income clients in three areas of civil law: housing matters, wage and hours (workers' rights), and criminal record expungement.

#### **FAMILY LAW SERVICES**

## Bay Area Legal Aid

1048 El Camino Real, Redwood City CA 94063

Provides free legal assistance to low-income domestic violence survivors in the areas of family law, immigration law, housing law, and economic iustice law.

## HOUSING LEGAL SERVICES

#### **NORTH**

## La Raza Centro Legal

474 Valencia St. #295, San Francisco CA 94103

Provides bilingual services in the areas of immigration law, fair housing, worker's rights and senior law.

#### **SOUTH**

## Bay Area Legal Aid

1048 El Camino Real, Redwood City CA 94063

Provides free legal assistance to low-income domestic violence survivors in the areas of family law, immigration law, housing law, and economic justice law.

	Legal Services
www.c 2117-B Offers service <b>Projec</b> www.h 626 Jef The Fai	unity Legal Services in East Palo Alto sepa.org
enced l <b>Stanfo</b> www.la 2117 U Repres	essary, legal referrals to persons who believe they have experiousing discrimination.  rd Community Law Clinic w.stanford.edu/community-law-clinic
NORTH Africa www.a 938 Va	Advocacy Network  nsf.org
Caribbo <b>Asian</b> www.a 1121 M Focuse tion an	nd immigration legal service provider for African and Afro- an immigrants.  Pacific Islander Legal Outreach  pilegaloutreach.org
issues.  Centra 3101 M Repres Court. Employ Citizen sas, Tei	l American Resource Center (San Francisco Office)
Immig Childr www.id 3543 18	ration Center for Women and en (San Francisco Office) wclaw.org

Representation before the Immigration Court. Assists in filing

Adjustment of Status, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Employment-based immigrant and non-immigrant petitions, Citizenship, Removal hearings, Special Immigrant Juvenile Status, T visas, U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions

## La Raza Centro Legal

474 Valencia Street #295, San Francisco CA 94103

Provides bilingual services in the areas of immigration law, fair housing, worker's rights and senior law.

#### Pangea

350 Sansome Street Ste. 650. San Francisco CA 94104

Provides low bono legal services to clients who are in removal proceedings and are at risk of deportation or revocation of legal status.

#### CFNTRAI

#### Catholic Charities - San Mateo Office

......650-295-2160 ext. 185

36 37th Ave. San Mateo CA 94403

Representation at Asylum Interviews and before the Immigration Court. Assists in Filing for Adjustment of Status, Asylum applications, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, Citizenship, Removal hearings, Special Immigrant Juvenile Status, T visas, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions

#### COAST

Coastside Hope ...... 650-726-9071

99 Ave. Alhambra, El Granada CA 94018

Assists in filing for Adjustment of Status, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, NACARA, Citizenship, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions

#### **SOUTH**

## Bay Area Legal Aid

1048 El Camino Real, Redwood City CA 94063

Provides free legal assistance to low-income domestic violence survivors in the areas of family law, immigration law, housing law, and economic iustice law.

## Community Legal Services of East Palo Alto

1861 Bay Road, East Palo Alto CA 94303

Representation at Asylum Interviews, before the Immigration Court and Federal court appeals. Assists in filing for Asylum applications, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment

authorization, Removal hearings, Special Immigrant Juvenile Status, T visas, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions

**Immigration Services of Mountain View** 650-938-4911 1058 W Evelyn Ave. Ste. 30, Sunnyvale CA 94086 Assists with Adjustment of Status, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, Citizenship, T visas, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions

International Institute of the Bay Area (Redwood City Office) 2600 Middlefield Road, Redwood City CA 94063

Assists with Adjustment of Status, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, Citizenship, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions.

Stanford Law School-Immigrants' Rights Clinics 650-724-9068 559 Nathan Abbott Way, Crown Quadrangle, Stanford CA 94305 Assists with Adjustment of Status, Asylum applications, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Habeas Corpus, NACARA, Removal hearings, T visas, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions, Representation before the Immigration Court and Federal court appeals.

#### OTHER LEGAL SERVICES

## Legal Aid Society of San Mateo County

330 Twin Dolphin Drive #123, Redwood City CA 94065 Legal advice and counsel on civil matters for individuals, families and groups whose incomes are below an established level.

## **One Justice**

433 California Street Ste. 815, San Francisco CA 94104 Acts as a comprehensive online resource for free and low-cost legal help.

San Mateo County District Attorney - Victim Center Program 400 County Center 3rd Fl., Redwood City CA 94063 Responsible for criminal prosecution in the Superior and Municipal Courts.

Victims of Crime Resource Center - McGeorge School of Law 3200 Fifth Ave. Sacramento California 95817

### Youth Law Center

415-543-3379 www.ylc.org..... 200 Pine Street Ste. 300, San Francisco CA 94104 Works to protect children in the foster care and justice systems from

abuse and neglect and ensure that they receive the necessary support and services.

#### LEGAL SERVICE REFERRAL NETWORKS

### **Child Care Law Center**

www.childcarelaw.org

100 McAllister Street Ste. 360, San Francisco CA 94102

Advocacy, education, advice and legal representation about child care issues.

## Palo Alto Area Bar Association - Lawyer Referral Service

405 Sherman Ave. Palo Alto CA 94306

Provides referrals for individuals in need of an attorney.

## San Mateo Bar Association - Lawyer Referral Service

650-991-8000

333 Bradford Street #200, Redwood City CA 94063

Refers callers to local attorneys, handles writing of simple wills for low-income senior citizens.

## LIBRARY SERVICES

#### LIBRARIES

#### **NORTH**

Daly City

333 90th Street, Daly City CA 94015	. , 650-991-8000
<b>South San Francisco</b> 840 West Orange Ave. South San Francisco CA 94080	650-829-3860
CENTRAL	
<b>Belmont</b>	650-591-8286
Bookmobile	650-207-4426
<b>Brisbane</b>	415-467-2060
<b>Burlingame</b> 501 Primrose Road, Burlingame CA 94010-3997	650-558-7200
<b>Foster City</b>	650-574-4842
<b>Millbrae</b>	650-697-7607
<b>San Bruno</b>	650-616-7078
San Carlos	650-591-0341

55 West 3rd Ave. San Mateo Ca 94402
San Mateo County Library Administration
www.smcl.org
COAST
<b>Half Moon Bay</b>
<b>Pacifica</b>
SOUTH
Atherton
SOUTH
<b>East Palo Alto</b>
<b>Menlo Park</b>
<b>Portola Valley</b> 650-851-0560 765 Portola Road, Portola Valley CA 94028
<b>Redwood City</b> 650-780-7018 1044 Middlefield Road, Redwood City CA 94063
<b>Woodside</b>
COMMUNITY COLLEGE LIBRARIES
<b>Canada College</b>
<b>College of San Mateo</b>
<b>Skyline College</b>
PARKS AND RECREATION INFORMATION
NORTH
Daly City Parks and Rec Department
<b>South San Francisco Parks and Rec</b>
Brisbane Recreation Department
2-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1

50 Park Place, Brisbane CA 94005

Offers a developmentally appropriate program to encourage, support, and develop the whole child.

### CENTRAL

Provides preschool, youth and teen programs, adult and senior programs and other activies.

Provides youth and teen programs, sports, and special events.

Hosts community events, and offers a variety of classes, camps, and programs for all ages.

Offers a variety of programs including a preschool, summer school, sports programs, and enrichment courses.

Offers recreational classes, sports and social activities for all ages

San Bruno Recreation Division ....... 650-616-7180

251 City Park Way, San Bruno CA 94066

Provides recreational, social and educational activities for all residents.

Provides recreational classes, preschool programs, and community events.

**San Mateo City Parks and Rec Department**...... **650-522-7400** 55 W. 3rd Ave. San Mateo CA 94403

Provides recreational classes, youth programs, and community events.

#### COAST

**Half Moon Bay Recreation Division** 650-726-8297 535 Kelly Ave. Half Moon Bay CA 94019

Youth and adults can participate in sports and also offers adult classes in exercise, dance, art, cooking, and more.

**Pacfica Parks, Beaches and Recreation Department 650-738-7381** 1810 Francisco Blvd. Pacifica CA 94044

Provides general recreation activities and facilities for residents of Pacifica.

#### **SOUTH**

**East Palo Alto Community Services Department** . . **650-853-3140** 2415 University Ave. East Palo Alto CA

Provides general recreation activities and facilities for residents of East Palo Alto.

### Menlo Park Community Services Department - Recreation

701 Laurel Street, Menlo Park CA 94025

Offers classes in drama, arts and crafts, cooking and many individual and team sports.

### **Redwood City Parks, Rec and Community Services Department**

1120 Roosevelt Ave. Redwood City CA 94061

Provides camps, classes, after school solutions, sports leagues, and events to residents in Redwood City.

## PUBLIC ASSISTANCE INFORMATION

#### CalWorks

www.smchsa.org 800-223-8383 Provides temporary cash assistance and employment services to help families achieve self-sufficiency.

### CalFresh

www.hsa.smcgov.org/food-assistance......800-223-8383 Provides electronic benefits (similar to a debit card) for eligible low income households. CalFresh benefits can be used to buy food at most grocery stores, many neighborhood stores and participating farmers markets.

### **Cash Assistance Program for Immigrants**

www.smcgov.org/cash-assistance-program-immigrants\_800-648-0954 Provides assistance in the form of monthly cash payments for legal non-citizens who need financial help.

#### **General Assistance**

Provides short term financial assistance and supportive services to all eligible, low income adults without children residing in San Mateo County who are unemployed or unable to work.

## **Human Services Agency**

# \* Central Region., Belmont Harbor Park

. . . . . . . . 650-802-6470 www.smchsa.org..... 400 Harbor Blvd. Building B., Belmont CA 94002

## \* Southern Region., East Palo Alto Office

2415 University Ave. East Palo Alto CA 94303

## \* Southern Region., Redwood City Office

2500 Middlefield Road, Redwood City CA 94063

### \* Northern Region., Daly City Office

Community and Family Resource Centers
271 92nd Street, Daly City CA 94015
* Northern Region., South San Francisco Office www.smchsa.org
Women, Infants and Children Program (WIC) www.smchealth.org/wic
COMMUNITY AND FAMILY RESOURCE CENTERS
FAMILY RESOURCE CENTERS
NORTH
<b>Bayshore School District</b>
<b>John F. Kennedy Elementary</b>
<b>Woodrow Wilson Elementary</b>
CENTRAL
<b>Lead Elementary</b>
COAST
<b>Sunset Ridge Elementary</b>
<b>Pescadero Elementary</b>
<b>Pesacadero Middle/High School</b>
<b>La Honda Elementary</b>
SOUTH
<b>Belle Haven</b>
<b>Brentwood Elementary</b>
<b>Fair Oaks Elementary</b>

......650-320-8106

445 E Charleston Road, Palo Alto CA 94306 <b>Kennedy Middle School</b>
Sequoia High School
<b>Taft</b>
COMMUNITY CENTERS
NORTH
<b>Central American Resource Center (CARECEN) 415-642-4400</b> 3101 Mission Street Ste. 101, San Francisco CA 94110
<b>Daly City Community Service Center</b>
<b>Daly City Peninsula Partnership Collaborative 650-301-3300</b> 725 Price Street, Daly City CA 94014
Japanese Cultural and Community Center of Northern
<b>California (JCCCNC)</b>
<b>La Raza Community Resource Center</b>
<b>Lincoln Community Center</b>
CENTRAL
<b>El Concilio of San Mateo</b>
<b>Family Resource Center at Community Gatepath 650-259-8544</b> 1764 Marco Polo Way, Burlingame CA 94010
Jewish Community Federation – North Peninsula Region
Jewish Family and Children's Services-San Mateo
<b>Peninsula Family Service</b>
San Mateo City Parks and Rec Department – Martin Luther
<b>King Center</b>
COAST
<b>Pacifica Resource Center</b>

## S

SOUTH	
2600 Middlefield Road, Redwood Ci	'
Jewish Community Federation -	- South Peninsula Region 415-777-0411
3921 Fabian Way Suite A-017, Palo A  Jewish Family and Children's Se	lto CA 94303 rvices-Palo Alto
200 Channing Ave. Palo Alto, CA 94: <b>Menlo Park Community Service</b>	s Department - Onetta M. 650-330-2250
CULTURAL CLUBS	
NORTH	
Chinese American Citizens Allia www.cacanational.org	<b>650-965-1399</b> CA 94108
Sons of Italy in America - San M www.osiaca.org	
United Irish Cultural Center www.irishcentersf.org	116 cent and holds dances, concerts and
CENTRAL	ilis a libialy.
Organization of Chinese Americ (OCA) – San Mateo County Chap	oter650-533-3065 nericans and provides scholarships al internship program, and provides
San Mateo Japanese American C	
www.smjacc.org	al and drop-in center for the

# TAXPAYER INFORMATION AND OFFICIAL RECORDS

**Senior Mobility Guide** www.peninsularides.org

Fair Oaks Community Center650-780-75002600 Middlefield Road, Redwood City CA 94063Salvation Army - Redwood City Corps650-368-4644660 Veteran Blvd. Redwood City CA 94063		
TRANSPORTATION		
Bart		
www.bart.gov		
CalTrain		
www.caltrain.com		
Metopolitan Transportation Commission		
www.511.org		
Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance		
www.commute.org		
1150 Bayhill Drive #107, San Bruno CA 94044		
Redi-Wheels and RediCoast		
www.samtrans.com/accessibility		
SamTrans		
www.samtrans.com		

# **INDEX**

SYMBOLS	California Child Care Resources & Refer- ral Network 3
24 Hour Emergency 1	California State Employment Develop-
A	ment Department 14
Adult Schools 10	California Youth Crisis Line 1
Jefferson Union High School District 10	CalWorks 31
San Mateo Adult School 10	Caminar 22
Sequoia Union High School District 10	Cañada College 10, 11
South San Francisco Unified School District 10	Cash Assistance Program for Immigrants 32
African Advocacy Network 26	Central American Resource Center 26
American Youth Soccer Organization 7	Child Care Coordinating Council 3
Apple Tree Dental 20	Child Care Law Center 28
Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach 26	Child Care/Referrals 3
В	Child Protective Services 1
	Children's Health Council 6
Bay Area Legal Aid 25	Chinese American Citizens Alliance 34
Bayshore Family Resource Center 5	Chinese Newcomers Service Center 14
Behavioral Health and Recovery Services	Civics & Citizenship Classes 12
Belle Haven Community School 6	Coastside Child Development Center 3
Boys and Girls Club 7	Coastside Children's Programs 3
Center for a New Generation 9	Coastside Hope 1, 11, 12, 27, 36
Coastside 8	College of San Mateo 10, 11, 30
East Palo Alto Family YMCA 9	Community Centers 33
McNeil Family Clubhouse 9	Community Colleges 10
Mervin G. Morris Branch 9	Community Gatepath 4, 5, 34
Mid-Peninsula 8	Community Overcoming Relationship Abuse 1
Moldaw-Zaffaroni Clubhouse 9	Consumer Credit Counseling Service 16
Page Mill Branch 9	Consumer Education 16
San Mateo County - Pacifica 8	Core Service Agencies 1
South San Francisco 7	County Assessor 35
Boys and Girls Hope San Francisco Bay Area 9	County Clerk 35
Boy Scouts of America 8	County Recorder 35
Brisbane Recreation Department 4, 7	Covered California 23
С	Cultural Clubs 34

CalFresh 32

D	Health Initiatives for Youth 8
Daly City Community Service Center 1	Health Insurance 23
David Lewis Community Reentry Center	Health Insurance Call Center 23
2	Health Plan of San Mateo 23
Day Worker Program 14	Health Services
Dental Clinics 19	Homework Central 10
Disaster Relief 2	Hoover School 7
E	Hospitals and Medical Centers 21
E4FC 15	HSA - Job Information Centers 14
Early Learning & Child Support 4	Belmont 15
Edgewood Center for Children and Families 4, 5, 20, 22	Daly City 14
	Redwood City 15
Education, Adult Schools, and ESL Pro-	HSA – Jobs for Youth 13
grams 9 El Concilio Emergency Services 2, 15, 36	HSA - Vocational Rehabilitation Services 13
El Concilio of San Mateo 34	Human Services Agency 32
Emergency/Crisis Intervention 1	Center on Homelessness 32
Emergency housing 17-36	ı
Employment & Job Training 13	Immigration Services 26
ESL, Civics, & GED Programs 11	Inmate and Post-Release Support 2
Bayshore Community Learning Center 11	Institute for Human Social Development 4
F	Instituto Laboral de la Raza 24
Fair Oaks Community Center 2	J
Fair Oaks Family Resource Center 6	Jefferson Union High School District 10,
Family Connections 6	13
Family Resource Center 5, 6, 7, 17, 34 Financial Aid & Scholarships 15	Jewish Family and Children's Services 6, 7, 34
Financial Literacy 16	JobTrain 14
First 5 San Mateo County 4	Job Training 13
Food Distribution 17	HSA - Jobs for Youth 13
G	Jefferson Union High School District 13
Goodwill Industries of San Francisco, San Mateo, and Marin Counties, Inc. 13	Peninsula Family Service 13
	PeninsulaWorks Daly City 13
	Samaritan House 13
н	Junior Statesmen Foundation 8
Head Start 4	K
Health 18	Kennedy Family Center 7

Kinship Support Network 4, 5 PeninsulaWorks 13, 14 Phase2Careers 13 L Project Sentinel 25 La Raza Centro Legal 24, 25, 26 Public Assistance 31 League of United Latin American Citizens Puente de la Costa Sur 2 Legal Aid Society of San Francisco 24 R Legal Aid Society of San Mateo County Red Cross 2 Renaissance Mid-Peninsula 15 Legal Services 24 Riekes Center for Human Enhancement Libraries 29 М S Maintenance Training Corporation 14 Salvation Army 2 Mental Health Care 22 Samaritan House 1, 16 Mental Research Institute 23 San Mateo Adult School 10, 11, 12 Mid-Peninsula Parents of Multiples 5 San Mateo Bar Association 28 Mills-Peninsula Health Services 22 San Mateo County Health System 5, 6, 19 San Mateo County Office of Education 10 San Mateo Japanese American Communi-Nothing but Hoops 8 tv Center 35 0 San Mateo Medical Center 19 Official Records 35 San Mateo PeninsulaWorks 14 OneJustice 28 Sequoia Children's Center 4, 5 One Life Counseling 22 Sequoia Teen Resource and Health Clinic Opportunity Fund 16 Service Connect 2 Organization of Chinese Americans, Inc. Service League of San Mateo County of San Mateo 2 Our Second Home Family Support Center Shelters 17 Skyline College 11, 17, 30 Sons of Italy in America 34 Pacifica Resource Center 1 South San Francisco Adult Education 5 Palcare 3 South San Francisco Mothers Club 5 Palo Alto Area Bar Association 28 South San Francisco Public Library 8, 11, Palo Alto Community Childcare 4 12, 15 Pangea 26 Sparkpoint 17 Parents Helping Parents 7 Stanford Community Law Clinic 24, 25 Parents Place 6.7 StarVista 1, 6, 18 Parks and Recreation 30 StarVista Crisis Intervention 1 Peninsula Family Service 3, 4, 16 St. Vincent de Paul Society 2

#### Т

Taft Family Resource Center 7
Taxpayer Information 35
Teen-Age Parent Program 9, 10
The Parent Project 5
Transitional Housing 18
Translation Services 35
Transportation 36

#### U

UCSF - School of Dentistry 19 United Irish Cultural Center 35 University of the Pacific 19 Upwardly Global 15

### ٧

Victim Services 2

Victims of Crime Resource Center 28

### W

War Memorial Community Center 11

#### Υ

YMCA of San Francisco 8
Camp Jones Gulch 8
Your House South 1
Youth Activities & Programs 7
Youth Community Service 9
Youth Health Services 20
Youth Law Center 28
Youth Leadership Institute 8
Youth Service Bureaus of YMCA 1

# **NOTES**